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MEMORANDUM 

 
To:  Members of the Approved Independent Schools Study Committee 

From:  Rebecca Holcombe, Ed.D., Secretary of Education 

Date:  July 11, 2017 

Re:  Approved Independent Schools Study Committee Meeting - July 19th, 2017, Agenda 

 

 

Agenda 

 

1. Secretary convenes meeting/review of unfinished business/Goal and Risk Model 

introduced at the Committee’s May meeting 

 

2. Introduction of legislative appointees 

 

3. Election of Chair 

 

4. Overview of Special Education Law by Susan Marks, Special Education Consultant 

 

5. Joint presentation of Vermont Independent Schools Association and Vermont 

Council of Independent Schools relative to legislatively mandated criteria: 

enrollment policy; special education and financial accountability 

 

6. Scheduling of the following previously approved topics: 

  

 Presentation by Vermont Superintendents Association relative to the role and 

impact of approved independent schools on Vermont’s public education 

system 

 

 Presentation of Vermont School Boards Association relative to the role and 

impact of approved independent schools on Vermont’s public education 

system  

 

 Other 

  


